

File reads etc of this case

GEORGE P. ROUSE JR., M. D.
2031 LOCUST STREET
PHILADELPHIA

July 3, 1944

Dr. Robert A. Kehoe
University of Cincinnati College of Medicine
Cincinnati, Ohio

Dear Dr. Kehoe:

Thanks very much for your note of June 26th and memorandum. I am glad you brought to my attention that the label on the container was marked John A. Williams. This was an error and should have been [REDACTED]

I don't know whether or not I have mentioned to you before but I examined this man fairly carefully not long ago in the office following his recovery and from a clinical aspect I am quite certain he did not have lead poisoning.

Yours very truly,

George P. Rouse Jr.
GEORGE P. ROUSE, JR., M. D.

GPR:MSF

KE 0021233